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From: Smyser, Craig <csmyser@skv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Barenholtz, Celia Goldwag
Cc: Levine, Alan
Subject: RE: Activity in Case 1:16-cv-06848-DLI-VMS United States Securities and Exchange 

Commission et al v. Platinum Management (NY) LLC et al Order to Show Cause

Celia, 
 
The Trustee confirms that to the extent necessary he approves the payments 
of the expenses set forth in the Receiver’s declaration (enumerated at Ex. J of 
the declaration).   
 
Regards, 
 
Craig 
 

 

Craig Smyser 
Smyser Kaplan & Veselka, L.L.P. 
700 Louisiana Street | Suite 2300  
Houston, Texas 77002 
O: 713.221.2330 | C: 713.503.5376 
 

website | bio | linkedin | vCard | map | email 
This e-mail is confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of any part of this e-mail is prohibited. If 
you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail or at 713-221-2300 and then permanently delete this e-mail. 
 
 
From: Barenholtz, Celia Goldwag [mailto:cbarenholtz@cooley.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 11:20 AM 
To: Smyser, Craig 
Cc: Levine, Alan 
Subject: FW: Activity in Case 1:16-cv-06848-DLI-VMS United States Securities and Exchange Commission et al v. 
Platinum Management (NY) LLC et al Order to Show Cause 
 
This confirms our conversation of a few moments ago that you have approved the payment of all the expenses 
set forth in the Receiver’s declaration (enumerated at Ex. J of the declaration) subject  to obtaining the 
approval of the Trustee which you expect to have within a few hours.  Thank you for your cooperation.  Celia  
 
Celia Goldwag Barenholtz  
Cooley LLP • 1114 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036  
Direct: (212) 479-6330 • Fax: (212) 479-6275  
Bio: www.cooley.com/cbarenholtz • Practice: www.cooley.com/litigation  
 
From: ecf bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov [mailto:ecf bounces@nyed.uscourts.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 10:00 AM 
To: nobody@nyed.uscourts.gov 
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Subject: Activity in Case 1:16-cv-06848-DLI-VMS United States Securities and Exchange Commission et al v. Platinum 
Management (NY) LLC et al Order to Show Cause 
 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Eastern District of New York 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 1/11/2017 at 10:00 AM EST and filed on 1/11/2017  

Case Name:  United States Securities and Exchange Commission et al v. Platinum Management (NY) 
LLC et al 

Case Number: 1:16-cv-06848-DLI-VMS 

Filer:  
Document 
Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE -- On January 9, 2017, an application was made to the Court by the 
SEC and Receiver, inter alia, for an order modifying the orders entered on December 19, 2016, 
issuing a Temporary Restraining Order and appointing a Receiver, to enjoin a certain 
bankruptcy proceeding relating to this case and otherwise restraining the Bankruptcy 
Litigation Trustee from interfering with the duties of the Receiver and authorizing the Receiver 
to take certain action. [See Docket Entry #21] Accordingly, it is hereby ORDERED that the 
Bankruptcy Litigation Trustee, Richard Schmidt, and the named defendants to this action 
respond to this application NO LATER THAN 5:00 p.m. January 17, 2017. Service shall be 
made by delivering the papers any of the following methods: (a) on the SEC by fax to (212) 
336-1324, email at JacobsonN@sec.gov, or hand delivery or overnight courier service to the 
Commission's counsel, Neal Jacobson, Esq., at the Securities and Exchange Commission, 
Brookfield Place, 200 Vesey Street, Suite 400, New York, NY 10281, and (b) on the Receiver by 
email at cbarenholtz@cooley.com or overnight courier service on the Receiver's counsel Celia 
Goldwag Barenholtz, Esq.,Cooley LLP, 1114 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036. NO 
LATER THAN January 24, 2017, at 5:00 p.m., the SEC and Receiver shall serve, by the most 
expeditious means available, their reply papers upon the Bankruptcy Litigation Trustee or his 
counsel, and the named defendants. Two hard courtesy copies of all papers submitted must 
be forwarded to chambers IMMEDIATELY upon filing. An Order to Show Cause hearing shall 
be held on January 31, 2017, PROMPTLY at 11:00 AM in Courtroom 4A South of the Brooklyn 
Federal Courthouse, 225 Cadman Plaza East. Any attorney appearing on this matter or filing 
papers must be admitted to practice before this Court and be in good standing with the Court. 
So Ordered by Chief Judge Dora Lizette Irizarry on 1/11/2017. (Carosella, Christy)  
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1:16-cv-06848-DLI-VMS Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Andrew J. Levander     andrew.levander@dechert.com 
 
Andrew M. Calamari     calamaria@sec.gov 
 
Michael S. Sommer     msommer@wsgr.com, ageritano@wsgr.com 
 
Alan Levine     alevine@cooley.com, calendardepartment@cooley.com 
 
Jess A. Velona     velonaj@sec.gov 
 
Kevin J. O'Brien     kobrien@fordobrien.com, info@fordobrien.com 
 
Adam S. Grace     gracea@sec.gov 
 
Celia Goldwag Barenholtz     cbarenholtz@cooley.com 
 
Danielle Sallah     sallahd@sec.gov 
 
Morris J. Fodeman     mfodeman@wsgr.com, ageritano@wsgr.com 
 
Sanjay Wadhwa     wadhwas@sec.gov, swadhwa1@yahoo.com 
 
Kevin P McGrath     mcgrathk@sec.gov 
 
Jeffrey Alan Brown     jeffrey.brown@dechert.com, nycmanagingclerks@dechert.com 
 
Shriram Harid     shriram.harid@dechert.com, shriramharid@gmail.com 
 
Abigail Belknap Seidner     aseidner@cooley.com, calendardepartment@cooley.com 
 
Neal Jacobson     jacobsonn@sec.gov, nealjacobson124@gmail.com 
 
1:16-cv-06848-DLI-VMS Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  
 
 

 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distr bution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's Email System 
Administrator. 
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EXHIBIT L 
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